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From: John Talbert
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 10:15:18 AM
To: Eric M. Robeson
Cc: Albert Yockey; Tom Shaw
Subject: FW: CCR Update for November 2011 Interim Natural Resources and Energy
Committee.pptx
Response requested: No
Importance: High
Attachments: CCR Update for November 2011 Interim Natural Resources and Energy
Committee.pptx ;

__________________________________
_

Eric,

As you will note below, Big Rivers has been tasked with updating our CCR compliance costs as
part of a presentation the state’s elec. industry will be giving next week to the Kentucky
Legislature’s Natural Resources & Environment Committee. I sent the request below to Tom for
updated #’s; he advises me that you would be the best resource of these.

Can you help me out with this?

John

_____

From: John Talbert
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 9:50 AM
To: Tom Shaw
Cc: Albert Yockey
Subject: FW: CCR Update for November 2011 Interim Natural Resources and Energy Committee.pptx
Importance: High

Tom,
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New/proposed EPA regulations will increase cost of coal-fired electricity





IJC on Natural Resources and Environment
November 3, 2011
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Unprecedented number of proposed regulations 

EPA proposals will have a major impact on coal-fired utilities and their customers. 

New Air Regulations

New Coal Combustion Residual Regulations
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New coal combustion residuals
and water regulations

Coal Combustion Residuals (CCR)

Hazardous or Non-hazardous

Wet ponds must have liners or convert to dry storage

Draft rule expected in 2012

Compliance within 5 years of final rule
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Kentucky’s regulated electric utilities anticipate approximately $4 billion in capital costs over next ten years

		CCR Compliance				Capital
($M)				Annual Operating
Expense ($M)

		LGE-KU				$700M				To be determined

		Big Rivers				$237M				???

		East Kentucky				$644M				???

		Kentucky Power				$300 – 400M				???

		Duke				????				
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Potential rate impact to LG&E and KU customers of proposed EPA regulations

Due to these regulations, by 2019, rates could increase by more than 20% and almost $550 million annually



Note:  This calculation does not include potential compliance costs for water regulations, Renewal Portfolio Standards (RPS) or carbon dioxide (CO2) reductions
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By 2015, wholesale rates could increase by nearly 40% to comply with pending EPA regulations



Note: This calculation includes capital costs but does not include incremental operating expenses, potential compliance costs for water regulations or carbon dioxide (CO2) reductions.

Cumulative Wholesale Rate Increase
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These costs come in addition to hundreds of millions already spent on compliance in recent years:



In recent years, EKPC already has spent more than $1.8 billion on new plants featuring clean-coal technology and to retrofit existing plants to meet more-stringent standards.

The EPA regs currently pending could cost an additional $700 million and cause rates to rise by more than 20 percent.
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Estimate at least $1 billion in capital costs needed over next ten years

		Regulation				Capital
($M)				Annual Operating
Expense ($M)

		Air				$800 – 1,200				$40 – 60

		CCR				$300 - 400				$.4 - .5

		Water				Not applicable

The cost to comply with CCR and Transport will be a 30 - 40% 
rate increase. 				
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What are Kentucky’s electric utilities doing?

Evaluating multiple compliance alternatives.

Participating in industry efforts to advocate more reasonable regulations and timelines.

Communicating our concerns directly with EPA on proposed regulations.

Educating elected officials, regulators and customers on the effect of the federal regulations will have on their electric bill.
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Here’s the first draft of the power point presentation that LG&E will give to the Natural
Resources & Environment committee on Nov. 3rd. Would you please look this over and address
the questions listed below in Freibert’s email? Essentially they’re asking us to update our CCR
cost #’s.

Thanks.

John

_____

From: Freibert, David [mailto:David.Freibert@lge-ku.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 9:38 AM
To: 'Barry Mayfield'; John Talbert; Needham, Van; jekeeton@aep.com; 'Nick Comer'
Cc: ggpauley@aep.com; Siemens, George; dyates@kaec.org; 'Jason R. Bentley'
Subject: CCR Update for November 2011 Interim Natural Resources and Energy Committee.pptx
Importance: High

Gentlemen:

Here’s a first shot at what the 11/3 CCR presentation for Chairman Gooch might look like – and what each to
electric will need to update/provide to fill in the blanks.

 Taken directly from our KAM presentation

 For purposes of this update/your input – want to clarify that the end product will only deal with
CCR. It will be limited to landfills and ash ponds and not address Dam safety and inspection issues.

 We all need to update our CCR numbers/confirm

 Is Duke in for this one?

 I temporarily left the “cost” slides in for each of us for reference, but would like us to

 Tease out the portion of cost related to CCR – and strip away that for Air (most of us had it as two
line items anyway, but want confirmation)



 Combine all our anticipated costs/rate impact on a slide to follow and mirror #4 (collective cost of
capital) and discard the former cost slides

 Keep some sort of final slide that indicates that, while we will comply, we are working on the issue

 Other things to include/address?

What are your thoughts?

_____

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or
entity to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of
confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons
or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this
message and the information contained therein by error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from your/any storage medium.


